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JAN CHARTER

From: "Reggie Sadler” <rsadler@glasgow-
To: <OEStar@yahoogroups.com=>

Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2001 11:46 AM

Subject: [OEStar] 50 year poem

| am trying again. | had to scan the poem. The first time | sent it as an
attachment. | was informed attachments were not accepted. | had to use
Omni Scan to transfer the document to text. Then | had to add Carriage
Returns back in. The purpose of this tiride is to state, if the document
comes thru as complete lines the carriage returns may need to be added
again.

Reggie Sadler DGP for another 3 weeks
District #20 Kentucky OES

Glasgow Chapter #257

Glasgow, KY

Dedication of Love

It was fifty years ago this year

That a very special person gave

Of herself without fear

She joined an order of love

With unselfishness

She gave of herself without question
Loyalty for the order and kindness

It was a very brisk day in Colorado

Quite cool and the leaves

Were already turning

There was a sense of nervousness

As well as a sense of yearning

It was the not knowing of

What was to come

That made her a bit nervous

But still quite calm S e
But once the installation was done | %’jﬁéﬁi‘i“)
Her years of love were over run

She was always there to lend a hand

She was always there to make a stand
She filled her stations with honor and pride
As she walked through the Chapter
There was purpose with each stride
Serving as a Grand Representative

To Nova Scotia and Prince Edward Island
It was another way for her to lend a hand
Now she is slowing down just a bit

But the candle of love she has

For the order is still lit

The hearts you have touched

| know has truly meant so much
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